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TO: Finance Committee and Board of Directors, Tampa Sports Authority

FROM: Deltecia Jones

DATE: March 19, 2021

RE: Recommendation for Award — RFP #20-03 (24 Hour Building Security, RJS)

Please be advised that sealed proposals regarding the above-referenced service were received on Monday,
March 1, 2021 at 10:00a.m. Specifications and Invitation to Bid were issued to twenty-one (21)
prospective proposers and a total of ten (10) companies responded. Two (2) of those ten (10) companies’
proposals were rejected for being incomplete.

The Selection Committee shortlisted the following four (4) companies of the eight (8) respondents:

G4S Secure Solutions, Inc. First Coast Security
Wess/Whelan (a GardaWorld Company) Allied Universal Security Services

After interviews and a final ranking meeting held on Friday, March 19, 2021at 2:00pm, the Selection
Committee Review Team final ranked the top Proposers as follows:

1. Allied Universal Security Services

2. First Coast Security

3. G4S Secure Solutions

4. Wess/Whelan (a GardaWorld Company)

The Procurement Department has received and reviewed all proposals and follow up documentation
submitted and recommended for award as the most responsible Proposer for an estimated annual cost of
$685,819.75 is:

Allied Universal Security Services

The recommendation is based on the following evaluation factors and/or criteria:

Evaluation Criteria Maximum Awarded Points
Cost Proposal 50
Management Plan 45
Added Value 10

Minority Business Participation 5
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The term of this contract shall be a three (3) year period beginning May 1, 2021 through April 30,
2024 with the option of (2) one-year renewal periods beginning on May 1, 2024 ending April 30,
2025 and May 1, 2025 ending April 30, 2026.

Bids Evaluated By: David Moss, Director of Event Services
Brandon Flynn, Security and Parking Manager
Meg Gloyne, Event Manager
Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

cc: RFP (Bid) File

[Attachments]



